CURRICULUM VITAE

Judge SANG-HYUN SONG

PERSONAL INFORMATION

<u>Date of Birth:</u> 21 December 1941 <u>Nationality:</u> Republic of Korea

Languages: Korean, English (fluent), French (good)

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

LL.B., Seoul National University Law School, Korea (1963)

LL.M., Tulane Law School, New Orleans, USA, as a Fulbright Fellow (1968)

Diploma in Comparative Legal Studies, Cambridge University, UK (1969)

J.S.D., Cornell Law School, Ithaca, NY, USA (1970)

Visiting Humboldt Scholar to Hamburg University Law Faculty, Germany (1974-75)

Certificate, The Hague Academy of International Law, the Netherlands (Summer, 1978)

Visiting Scholar, Harvard Law School, Cambridge, MA, USA; as American Council of Learned Society Fellow (1978-79)

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

Called to the Korean Bar (1964)

Judge Advocate Office, Korean Army Captain, Korea (1964 - 67)

- Military prosecutor for the first six months and a military judge for two and a half years, trying criminal cases in the army

Foreign Attorney, Haight, Gardner, Poor & Havens, New York, NY, USA (1970 - 72)

Lecturer in Law, National Police College, Seoul, Korea (1983 - 2003)

- Teaching comparative court procedures, discovery, evidence and prosecution

Professor of Law, Seoul National University, Korea (1972 -)

- Teaching law of procedures, evidence, court process, among other subjects

Dean, Seoul National University Law School, Korea (1996 - 98)

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

DOMESTIC ACTIVITIES

Member, Advisory Committee to the Minister of Justice, Korea (1981 – 2004)

- Regularly meet to deliberate on criminal investigation reform, matters of North Korean refugees, independence of prosecution offices, immigration and prison reform, among other things.

Member, Litigation System Reform Committee of the Supreme Court, Korea (1979 - 2004)

- Regularly meet to deliberate on the Code and the Court Rules of Criminal Procedure, Penal Code, Code of Civil Procedure, Court Process and Enforcement System

Member, Prime Minister's Committee on Clean Government (1989-1993)

- Regularly met to deliberate on the law reform on the corruption, abuse and certain crimes in the government

Member, Prime Minister's Commission on Youth Protection (2001-2005)

Member, Presidential Commission on Judicial Reform (2005 -)

INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE

Visiting Professor, Harvard Law School, Cambridge, MA., U.S.A. (1991, 1995, 1999, 2003)

Inge Rennert Distinguished Professor of Law, Global Law Program, New York University, U.S.A. (1994-1999)

Professorial Fellow with title of Professor, Faculty of Law, University of Melbourne (2002-)

Visiting Professor to University of Florida Law School (1989),

to University of Washington Law School (1990, 1994),

to Columbia Law School(1996),

to University of Hawaii Law School (2001)

Visiting Professor to the Victoria University of Wellington Law School, New Zealand (1994)

Visiting Professor, Faculty of Law, University of Melbourne, Australia (1990, 1992, 1994)

Judge, Appeals Division, International Criminal Court (2003 -)

OTHER AFFILIATIONS

Vice President, Member of the Board of Directors, UNICEF Korea (1991 -)

- Delivered lectures on human rights and child's rights to school teachers for several years every summer vacation, among other things.

President, The Korea Childhood Leukemia Foundation (1999 -)

Member, Board of Directors, Korea Family Legal Service Center, Inc. (1999 -)

Member, Board of Directors, The Beautiful Foundation (1999 -)

Member, Board of Directors, The National Coalition of Religious Peace Corps, Inc. (2002 -)

President, The Korean Law Professors Association, Inc. (1999-)

Member, The Korea-New Zealand Business Council (2000 -)

Member of the International Advisory Board for Pacific Rim Law & Policy Journal (University of Washington, 1995-)

Member of the International Advisory Board and Australian Advisory Board of the Centre for Corporate Law and Securities Regulation (1996-)

Member of the Inaugural International Advisory Committee for *The Australian Journal of Asian Law* (University of Melbourne, 1998-)

DECORATIONS AND CITATIONS

The Legal Culture Award (The Korean Bar Association, 1998)

National Decoration of the Second Highest Order (Moran) (Korean Government, 1997)

The Most Distinguished Alumni Medal (Cornell University, 1994)

PUBLICATIONS

BOOKS

- An Introduction to Law and Economics (Korean) (Seoul: Kyungmunsa Pub., 1983)
- Introduction to the Law and Legal System of Korea (English) (Seoul: Kyungmunsa Pub., 1983) Korean Law in the Global Economy (English) (Seoul: Pakyoungsa Pub., 1996)
- The Korean Civil Procedure (Korean) (Seoul: Pakyoungsa Pub., 1976; revised ed. 2004)
- Basic Text on Maritime Law in Korea (Korean) (Seoul; Pakyoungsa Pub., 1999; revised ed. 2005)

ARTICLES

- The United Nations and Human Rights, UNICEF Teaching Materials, pp. 125-141, UNICEF/KOREA (Seoul, 1998)
- A Review on the Conventions on the Human Rights and Child's Rights, UNICEF Teaching Materials, pp. 101-121, UNICEF/KOREA (Seoul, 1999)
- The Legal Profession in Korea: Problems and Prospects for Reform, Kobe Law Journal, Vol.49, No.2, pp. 119-151 (Kobe University Law School, Japan, 1999)
- Law and Policy of Securities Regulation in Korea, 4 *Pacific Rim Law and Policy Journal*, No.3, pp. 757-782 (UCLA, 1995)
- Ideology and Prospects of the Alternative Dispute Resolution, *The Civil Case Commentaries*, Vol.14, pp. 411-441 (Seoul, 1992)
- South Korean Law and Legal Institutions in Action, in Clark ed., Korea Briefing, Vol. pp.125-146 (The Asia Society, New York, 1991)
- Legal Education and Social Justice, in The University in the Future World, pp. 321-333 (Yonsei University Press, Seoul, 1985)

- Family Court in Korea, in Nakamura, ed., Family Law Litigation, pp.205-215 (The Comparative Civil Law Institute, Waseda University, Japan, 1984)
- How to Diversify and Develop Legal Services Areas, research report submitted to the Minister of Justice, pp. 1-116 (Seoul, 1984)
- Domestic Court's Jurisdiction on Foreign State, Festschriften for Justice Soonwon Bang, pp. 252-270 (Seoul, 1984)
- A Review on the Federal Appeal System in the U.S., The Civil Case Commentaries, Vol.5, pp. 251-258 (Seoul, 1983)
- Functions of the Supreme Court and Newly Enacted Special Law on Expedition of Litigation, Korean Bar Association Journal, Vol.74, pp. 11-19 (Korean Bar Association, Seoul, 1982)
- Review on the Class Action, Seoul Law Journal, Vol.21, No.1, pp. 103-114 (The Law Research Institute, Seoul National University, 1980)
- Reform of Appeals System of the Korean Court, research report submitted to the Supreme Court, pp. 1-130 (Seoul, 1978)
- Reevaluation of the Legal Aid and its Modern Themes in Korean Perspective, *Seoul Law Journal*, Vol.17, No.2, pp. 69-100 (The Law Research Institute, Seoul National University, 1976)
- An Analytical Study of Court Cases on the Free Evaluation of Evidence Principle in Korean Procedure, *Seoul Law Journal*, Vol.15, No.2, pp. 49-90 (The Law Research Institute, Seoul National University, 1974)

RECENT SPEECHES DELIVERED BY JUDGE SONG IN CONNECTION WITH THE OUTREACH PROGRAMMES OF THE ICC

- 1. <u>The International Criminal Court under the Rome Statute</u>, at Cornell Law School, Ithaca, New York, U.S.A. April 3, 2003
- 2. <u>A New World Court for Globalized Justice?</u> at Harvard Law School, Cambridge, Ma., U.S.A. April 10, 2003
- 3. The International Criminal Court and its Jurisdiction, at Tampa Bar Association in Florida, U.S.A. May 19, 2003
- 4. <u>Enforcing the International Criminal Court's Mandate in its Infancy: Challenges and Opportunities</u>, at the Asian Experts' Study Session on the Implementation of the International Criminal Court, in Bangkok, Thailand, July 7-10, 2003
- The International Criminal Court and East Asia: National Implementing Legislation, at the International Workshop organized by Minbyun-Lawyers for Democratic Society, in Seoul, Korea, July 24-25, 2003
- 6. <u>Korean Criminal Justice System and the International Criminal Court</u>, at the Second Roundtable Discussion on International Comparative Judicial Conference, Zhejiang University and New York University, in Hangzhou, China, October 23-25, 2003
- 7. What does the International Criminal Court mean to Asians? Speech to the Indonesian Delegation visiting the ICC. The Hague, March 3, 2004.
- 8. <u>Development of International Criminal Law and the International Criminal Court</u> at Seoul National University Law School, in Seoul, Korea, May 7, 2004
- 9. The Role of the International Criminal Court in the Repression of Breaches of International Humanitarian Law, at the Second ICRC Training Course on International Humanitarian Law for Professors of Law, in Amman, Jordan, August 28-September 10, 2004
- 10. <u>The International Criminal Court and International Humanitarian Law</u>, at Seoul National University Law Research Institute. in Seoul, Korea, October 19, 2004
- 11. <u>The International Criminal Court and World Peace</u>, at Chonnam National University Law School, Kwangju, Korea, October 21, 2004

- 12. New Trend of International Law: Changing Relationship between National Law and International Law, Keynote Address to the 4th Lawyers' Congress in Seoul, Korea, October 22, 2004
- 13. Korean Criminal Procedure and the Legal Instruments of the International Criminal Court, at Conference on Comparative Criminal Procedure organized by the Council on Foreign Relations in New York and New York University Law School, at the Pocantico Hills Conference Center, Tarrytown, New York, U.S.A., February 10-13, 2005
- Global Jurisprudence Colloquium on Decisions of International Legal Institutions;
 Compliance and Enforcement, at Stanford Law School, Stanford, Ca., U.S.A., March 17-18,
 2005
- 15. <u>International Criminal Justice in the 21st Century Role of the International Criminal Court,</u> at Graduate School of International Studies Seoul National University, Seoul, Korea, May 4-5, 2005
- 16. <u>International Criminal Court and Role of Lawyers</u>, at Dong-Ah University Law School, Pusan, Korea, May 10, 2005
- 17. The Protection of Personal Liberty in the Korean Criminal Justice System and the International Criminal Court, at the Institute of Law, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences, Beijing, China, June 11-12, 2005
- 18. The International Criminal Court: Impartial and Efficient International Criminal Justice for Asia and the World, keynote speech to Shanghai Workshop on International Criminal Court: the Choice of China, organized by Shanghai Jiaotong University, Asian Legal Resource Center in Hong Kong and Project Office for Promotion of ICC in China at the Research Center of Criminal Jurisprudence of Renmin University of China, at Shanghai Jiaotong University, Shanghai, China, June 18-19, 2005
- 19. ICC Summer Course on the International Criminal Court at the Irish Centre for Human Rights, Galway, Ireland, July 9-14, 2005

* * *